e\ Ol CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS
AN NEW YORK

X7 4 May 4, 2020
XX -
TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Robert M. Restaino

SUBJECT: LETTER OF AWARD - 2020 SIDEWALK REPLACEMENTS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS

The following is the result of bids received on April 29, 2020 for the above referenced project:

CONTRACTOR BASE BID ALTERNATE A
Henwood Construction, Inc. $250,000.00 $17,680.00
9138 Rivershore Drive

Niagara Falls NY 14304

Valeri Concrete Construction, Inc. $440,000.00 $52,000.00

It is the recommendation of the undersigned that this contract be awarded to the low bidder,
Henwood Construction, Inc. at the base bid plus alternate bid price total of $267,680.00.

Please note that the base bid amount is completely reimbursable with NYSDOT CHIPS monies. The
funding code for the base bid items will be H0320, which represents CHIPS funding to be received for
2020 projects, while the Department of Public Works’ O&M Sidewalk line will fund the alternate bid work,
which involves the replacement of missing bridge deck granite curbing on the Robbins Drive Bridge.

Additionally, the Contractor has agreed to extend the unit prices of his bid to complete sidewalk
replacements for the Niagara Falls Water Board, in an amount not-to-exceed $30,000.00, pending the
execution of a standard Inter-Agency Agreement between the City and the Niagara Falls Water Board.

Therefore, the City of Niagara Falls will enter into a contract with Henwood Construction, Inc. for a total of
$297,680.00 at this time.

Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a contract for the City of
Niagara Falls, in a form acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

™~
=
Mayor Robert M. Restaino =
=
Anthony Restaino, City Administrator x 2
= .
o m
o

Funding Approval: Robert Buzzelli, Civil Engineer IlI

Daniel Morello, City Controller
Council Meeting: May 6, 2020
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